HOPE. +

COMMUNITY CHURCH

January 22, 2020

City of Newburyport
Planning Board

60 Pleasant St.
Newburyport, MA 01950
RE: File No. 2018-SPR-01

Dear Planning Board:

11 Hale Street

Newburyport, MA 01950
www.hopenewburyport.com
hope@hopenewburyport.com
(978) 463-4673

Our Site Plan approval documentation dated March 21, 2018 informs us that the approval is
valid for 2 years from the date of filing with the City Clerk, which was on March 29, 2018.

We continue to actively explore avenues to fund the project, but the funding is not in place as

of yet, and will not likely be for another year.

| am writing to inquire regarding the process to file for an extension to our approval.

Thank you for the consideration.

ZM%( 67/4/0««-&

Bradford L Gardner

Pastor of Operations

Hope Community Church
brad@hopenewburyport.com
978 989 2278 direct

"May the God of hope fill you with all joy and peace as you trust in Him" Romans 15:13



